## Minutes University Committee on Courses and Curricula February 17, 2006

PRESENT: Tim Chamblee, Angi Bourgeois, David Bridges, Rita Burrell, Russell

Carr, Wanda Cheek, Jackie Edwards-Henry, Carlen Henington, William Henry, James Jones, Mark Lehman, Phyllis Miller, Charles Palmer, Kevin Rogers, Rudy Rogers, Emily Schultz and Robert

Wolverton

EXCUSED: Amy Adkerson, Ben Blair, Michael Clifford, Bruce Ebanks, Julie

Fulgham, Delores Hudson, Rogelio Luck, Sharon Nobles, Tommy

Parker, and June Schmidt.

UNEXCUSED: Matt Brammuchi and Stephen Horn

Chamblee called the meeting to order at 2:05 p.m. in the Billie Nowlin Conference Room in Lloyd Ricks. Wolverton moved, seconded by Bridges to approve the minutes of the January 20, 2006 meeting. The motion passed unanimously.

Chamblee referred to the Intersession Ad Hoc Committee's recommendation. Discussion followed regarding intersession, "Maymester", and the academic calendar. Chamblee stated that the approved recommendation would be sent to the Provost and that the University Calendar Committee is also working on a recommendation regarding these issues. Chamblee also stated that both committees had worked together to develop the two recommendations. Bridges moved, seconded by Wolverton, to approve the recommendation on intersession, "Maymester," and the academic calendar. The motion passed unanimously.

Bridges moved, seconded by Palmer, to approve the modification of PE 8323 Introductory Concepts Basic to Cardiac Rehabilitation. The motion passed unanimously.

Bridges moved, seconded by Palmer, to approve the modification of EDE 4886, 4896 Teaching Internship in Elementary Education, PE 4886, 4896 Teaching Internship in Physical Education, EDX 4886, 4896 Teaching Internship in Special Education, EDS 4886, 4896 Teaching Internship in Secondary Education, TKT 4886, 4896 Teaching Internship in Technology Education, MUE 4886, 4896 Teaching Internship in Music Education, and HS 4886, 4896 Teaching Internship in Human Science Education. The motion passed unanimously.

Bridges moved, seconded by Wolverton, to approve the addition of TKT 4263/6263 Differences in Work and Educational Environments. The motion passed unanimously.

UCCC February 17, 2006 Minutes Page 2 of 2

Palmer moved, seconded by Henington, to approve the addition of CSE 4383/6383 Cryptography and Network Security and CSE 8283 Empirical Software Engineering. The motion passed unanimously.

Bridges moved, seconded by Palmer, to approve the modification of IE 3323 Manufacturing Process, IE 4333/6333 Production Control Systems I, IE 4353/6353 Materials Handling, IE 4613/6613 Engineering Statistics I, IE 4673/6673 Reliability Engineering, IE 4713/6713 Operations Research I, IE 4773/6773 Systems Simulation I, IE 4934/6934 Information Systems for Industrial Engineering, IE 8333 Production Control Systems II, IE 8773 Systems Simulation II, and IE 8913 Engineering Economy II. The motion passed unanimously.

Bridges moved, seconded by Henington, to approve the addition of FO 3003 Internship in Forestry. The motion passed unanimously.

Bridges moved, seconded by Palmer, to approve the addition of the Information Assurance Professional Certificate Program in the College of Engineering. The motion passed unanimously.

Bridges moved, seconded by Henington, to adjourn at 3:05 p.m.